

Key National Indicators Useful Links

Holistic Efforts

Multinational

[European System of Social Indicators](#)

<http://www.social-science>

[gesis.de/en/social_monitoring/social_indicators/EU_Reporting/einleusi.htm](http://www.gesis.de/en/social_monitoring/social_indicators/EU_Reporting/einleusi.htm)

[Global Reporting Initiative - Sustainability Reporting Guidelines](#)

<http://www.globalreporting.org/guidelines/2002.asp>

[Measurement and Indicators for Sustainable Development - IISDnet](#)

<http://iisd1.iisd.ca/measure/default.htm>

[OECD Worldwide Statistical Sources](#)

<http://cs3hq.oecd.org/scripts/stats/source/index.htm>

[The International Society for Quality-of-Life Studies](#)

<http://www.cob.vt.edu/market/isqols/nav.htm>

[UN High Commissioner for Refugees - The State of The World's Refugees](#)

<http://www.unhcr.ch/pubs/sowr2000/sowr2000toc.htm>

[UN Human Development Report 2002](#) <http://www.undp.org/hdr2002/>

[UN Millennium Development Goals](#) <http://www.un.org/millenniumgoals/index.html>

[UN Population Fund - State of World Population 2002](#)

<http://www.unfpa.org/swp/swpmain.htm>

[UN Statistics Division - Social Indicators](#)

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/social/default.htm>

[UN Statistics Division](#) <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

[World Bank's Millenium Development Goals](#) <http://www.developmentgoals.org/>

[Worldwatch Institute State of the World 2002](#)

<http://www.worldwatch.org/pubs/sow/2002/>

National

[Australian Bureau of Statistics - Measuring Australia's Progress](#) <http://www.abs.gov.au/>

[Canadian Council on Social Indicators](#) http://www.ccsd.ca/soc_ind.html

[Conference Board of Canada](#) <http://www.conferenceboard.ca>

[Federal Statistical Office of Germany](#) <http://www.destatis.de/e%5Fhome.htm#>

[FedStats Home Page](#) <http://www.fedstats.gov/>

[Heinz Center - The State of the Nation's Ecosystems](#)

<http://www.heinzctr.org/ecosystems/index.htm>

[Redefining Progress - Social and Economic Sustainability](#)

<http://www.redefiningprogress.org/projects/gpi>

[Treasury Board of Canada - Societal Indicators](#) http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/rma/eppi-ibdrp/SI/si_e.htm

[STAT-USA - State of the Nation](#) <http://www.stat-usa.gov/econtest.nsf>

[UK Government Sustainable Development Indicators](http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/indicators/) <http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/indicators/>

[UK National Audit Office](http://www.nao.gov.uk/) <http://www.nao.gov.uk/>

[University of Toronto Performance Indicators for Governance](http://www.utoronto.ca/provost/perf98)
<http://www.utoronto.ca/provost/perf98>

[University of Washington Human Services Policy Center](http://www.hspc.org) <http://www.hspc.org>

[White House - Latest Federal Government Statistics](http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/fsbr.html)
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/fsbr.html>

Regional or Multistate

[List of Performance Indicators for the Buffalo-Niagara Region](http://www.regional-institute.buffalo.edu/sotr/repo/indi.html) <http://www.regional-institute.buffalo.edu/sotr/repo/indi.html>

[Northeast Midwest Institute Home Page](http://www.nemw.org/) <http://www.nemw.org/>

[Northwest Area Foundation Indicator Website](http://www.indicators.nwaf.org/) <http://www.indicators.nwaf.org/>

[Regional Research Institute, West Virginia University](http://www.rri.wvu.edu/) <http://www.rri.wvu.edu/>

[Worcester Regional Research Bureau](http://www.wmrb.org/CCPM) <http://www.wmrb.org/CCPM>

State

[Living with the Future in Mind - New Jersey's 1999 Sustainable State Report](http://www.njfuture.org/HTMLSrc/SSR/index.html)
<http://www.njfuture.org/HTMLSrc/SSR/index.html>

[Maine Marks for Children, Families and Communities](http://www.mainemarks.org/) <http://www.mainemarks.org/>

[Minnesota Planning Home Page](http://www.mnplan.state.mn.us/) <http://www.mnplan.state.mn.us/>

[Oregon Shines - Oregon Progress Board](http://www.econ.state.or.us/opb/index.htm) <http://www.econ.state.or.us/opb/index.htm>

[Public Policy Institute of California](http://www.ppic.org/) <http://www.ppic.org/>

[Vermont Agency of Human Services](http://www.ahs.state.vt.us/) <http://www.ahs.state.vt.us/>

Local

[Burlington Legacy Indicators Project](http://maps.vcgi.org/burlingtonlegacy/) <http://maps.vcgi.org/burlingtonlegacy/>

[Center for Schools and Communities - Lemoyne, PA](http://www.center-school.org/) <http://www.center-school.org/>

[Chicago Metropolis 2020](http://www.chicagometropolis2020.org/report.htm) <http://www.chicagometropolis2020.org/report.htm>

[City and Borough of Sitka, AK](http://www.cityofsitka.com/) <http://www.cityofsitka.com/>

[Healthy Anchorage Indicators](http://www.indicators.ak.org/) <http://www.indicators.ak.org/>

[New York City Department of City Planning - Social Indicators](http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/pub/socind00.html)

<http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/pub/socind00.html>

[Portland Mulnomah Progress Board](http://www.p-m-benchmarks.org/tblcnts.html) <http://www.p-m-benchmarks.org/tblcnts.html>

[San Diego's Regional Planning Agency](http://www.sandag.cog.ca.us/) <http://www.sandag.cog.ca.us/>

[Southern California Association of Governments](http://www.scag.ca.gov/) <http://www.scag.ca.gov/>

[Sustainable Community Roundtable, Olympia, WA](http://www.olywa.net/roundtable/) <http://www.olywa.net/roundtable/>

[Sustainable Seattle](http://www.sustainableseattle.org/) <http://www.sustainableseattle.org/>

[The Baltimore Neighborhood Indicators Alliance](http://www.bnia.org/about_bnia_main.html)

http://www.bnia.org/about_bnia_main.html

[The Boston Foundation](http://www.tbf.org) <http://www.tbf.org>

[The Planning Council, Norfolk, VA](http://www.theplanningcouncil.org/) <http://www.theplanningcouncil.org/>

Specialized Efforts

Children

[America's Children 2002 - Key National Indicators of Well-Being 2002](http://www.childstats.gov/americaschildren/)

<http://www.childstats.gov/americaschildren/>

[Child Trends DataBank](http://www.childtrends.databank.org/about.htm) <http://www.childtrends.databank.org/about.htm>

[Children First for Oregon](http://www.cffo.org/) <http://www.cffo.org/>

[KIDS COUNT - Benchmarks of Child Well-Being](http://www.aecf.org/kidscount) <http://www.aecf.org/kidscount>

[UN - The State of the World's Children 2000](http://www.unicef.org/sowc00/) <http://www.unicef.org/sowc00/>

Economy

[Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia](http://www.phil.frb.org) <http://www.phil.frb.org>

[Index of the Massachusetts Innovation Economy](http://www.mtpc.org/2001index/about.htm)

<http://www.mtpc.org/2001index/about.htm>

[International Association for Research in Income and Wealth](http://www.iariw.org/) <http://www.iariw.org/>

[Maine Economic Growth Council](http://www.mdf.org/megc) <http://www.mdf.org/megc>

[Norwegian Ministry of Finance](http://www.odin.dep.no/fin/engelsk/) <http://www.odin.dep.no/fin/engelsk/>

[Redefining Progress - Fostering social and economic sustainability](http://www.redefiningprogress.org/)

<http://www.redefiningprogress.org/>

[West Virginia Bureau of Employment Programs - Labor Market Information](http://www.state.wv.us/bep/lmi/)

<http://www.state.wv.us/bep/lmi/>

Education

[California's Public Schools Accountability Act](http://www.cde.ca.gov/psaa/) <http://www.cde.ca.gov/psaa/>

[NAEP -- The Nation's Report Card](http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/about/) <http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/about/>

[National Education Goals Panel](http://www.negp.gov/) <http://www.negp.gov/>

[White House Social Statistics Briefing Room - Education](http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/education.html)

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/education.html>

Elderly

[Federal Interagency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics](http://www.agingstats.gov/) <http://www.agingstats.gov/>

[Administration on Aging - Performance Outcomes Measures Project](http://www.gpra.net/) <http://www.gpra.net/>

Environment

[EPA Biological Indicators of Watershed Health](http://www.epa.gov/bioindicators) <http://www.epa.gov/bioindicators>

[FAO - State of the World's Forests](http://www.fao.org/forestry/FO/SOFO/sofo-e.stm) <http://www.fao.org/forestry/FO/SOFO/sofo-e.stm>

[Northwest Environment Watch - Home Page](http://www.northwestwatch.org/pubs_index.html)

http://www.northwestwatch.org/pubs_index.html

[Washington Governor's Salmon Recovery Office](http://www.governor.wa.gov/gdro/default.htm)

<http://www.governor.wa.gov/gdro/default.htm>

[World Association of Nuclear Operators Performance Indicators](http://www.wano.org.uk/)

<http://www.wano.org.uk/>

Health

[Leading Health Indicators - Healthy People 2010](http://www.health.gov/healthypeople/LHI/lhiwhat.htm)

<http://www.health.gov/healthypeople/LHI/lhiwhat.htm>

[Maryland's Drug Early Warning System](http://www.dewsonline.org/) <http://www.dewsonline.org/>
[Pan American Health Organization](http://www.paho.org/) <http://www.paho.org/>
[Partnerships for Networked Consumer Health Information Conferences](http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov/confmnce/)
<http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov/confmnce/>
[The Quality Indicator Project - Association of Maryland Hospitals and Health Systems](http://www.qiproject.org/)
<http://www.qiproject.org/>
[White House Social Statistics Briefing Room - Health](http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/health.html)
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/health.html>

Background

[Flynn Research - Measuring Contributions to Society](http://www.flynnresearch.com/products.htm)
<http://www.flynnresearch.com/products.htm>
[From Revolution to Reconstruction - Information on U.S. Presidents](http://odur.let.rug.nl/~usa/P/)
<http://odur.let.rug.nl/~usa/P/>
[NonProfit Pathfinder - Measuring the Impact of the Independent Sector](http://www.independentsector.org/pathfinder/impact/indepsec_res/biblio.html)
http://www.independentsector.org/pathfinder/impact/indepsec_res/biblio.html
[Service First - Performance Measurement Resources](http://www.servicefirst.gov.uk/index/perform.htm)
<http://www.servicefirst.gov.uk/index/perform.htm>
[The First Measured Century - PBS Program](http://www.pbs.org/fmc/program.htm) <http://www.pbs.org/fmc/program.htm>
[The Social Indicators Survey Center - Columbia University](http://www.siscenter.org/) <http://www.siscenter.org/>